[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]
image7.jpg
City Manager Mitchell stated the attached proposal for $5,500.00 from Justice
Fence Company is a quote for a gate and fencing for the Albion Recycling
Center. This will be paid for by the County as part of the agreement for the
Recycling Center. City Manager Mitchell stated the $35.00 permit fee would
be waived.

Paul Makoski, Environmental Health Manager, Calhoun County stated
removal of the dirt for the post holes will fake all necessary precautions of
hazardous materials including wearing the proper equipment and having the
hazardous material properly disposed of. He also stated the fence will be
similar to the fence around the fire barn and will have a barrier gate.

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, French and Krause
and Mayor Domingo.

D. City Manager Report

City Manager Mitchell reported the following:

She would like to thank French Intern Marie Macone for her presentation
and invites the community to attend the “Show Your Best" event.

October 23 s Albion Public Safety's chili cook-off

The Parks & Recreation Plan is moving forward. Alena Faroog completed
park surveys af the festival and Larry Williams went door to door also
completing park surveys.

The downtown facades are being spruced up thanks to the DDA Fagade
Grant program. The DDA approved eleven (11) grants for the downtown
areq.

City Manager Mitchell, Chief Kipp and Bob Dunklin attended a “Fair and
fmpartial” conference.

The Music in the Park is completed and was a huge success. The
Recreation Department plans to provide this event again next year.
Saturday, September 26, 2015 will be the last community bike ride.

A breakfast was held on Friday, September 18, 2015 to celebrate Dr.
Holland. Dr. Holland was pleased with the Holland Park transformation and
donated $5,000 for the project.

She would like to congratulate Mayor Domingo and Council Member Reid
on receiving the Distinguished Alumni award.

E. Future Agenda ftems

No future agenda items were requested.

F. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s)

Page 5 of 6 JDomingo/council minutes/9-21-15




image8.jpg
XI.

No action needed as all members were present.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTS {Persons addressing the City Council shall fimit their
comments to agenda items and to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper
decorum is required.)

Comments were received from Melissa Young, 1001 Maple St, who spoke of a
recent vicious dog attack at the Dog Park.

Additional comments were received from Council Members French, Brown,
Krause and Decker; Mayor Domingo; Chief Kipp and City Manager Mitchell.
ADJOURNMENT

Krause moved, French supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Regular Session. (7-0,
).

Mayor Domingo adjourned the Regular Session at 8:28 p.m.

Date . Jill Domingo
) City Clerk

Page 6 of 6 JDomingo/council minutes/9-21-15




image9.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
ORDINANCE #2015-06

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 82-5 OF THE CITY OF ALBION CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO AUTHORIZE THE OPERATION OF OFF-ROAD RECREATION
AND UTILITY VEHICLES ON CERTAIN CITY STREETS PURSUANT TO MCL
324.81131 AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF

PURPOSE AND FINDING:

There is a growing popularity of the use of off-road recreation and utility vehicles such
that the operation of such vehicles causes safety concerns. The City has the authority to
enact ordinances to regulate the use of such vehicles, pursuant to MCL 324.81131. This
ordinance is in the interest in health, safety, and welfare of the people of City of Albion.

THE CITY OF ALBION ORDAINS:

Sec. 82-5. Operation of off-road recreation and utility vehicles (ORVs) on city

streets.

Section 1.

(a) Definitions.

As used in this ordinance:

Q)

“ORV” or vehicle means a motor-driven off-road recreation or utility
vehicle capable of cross-county travel without benefit of road or
trail, on or immediately over land, snow, ice, marsh, swampland, or
other natural terrain. ORV or vehicle includes a side-saddle
wheeled vehicle or other means of transporting deriving motor
power from a source other than muscle or wind. ORV or vehicle
does not include a golf cart, registered snowmobile, a motorcycle or
related 2-wheel, 3-wheel, or 6-wheel drive vehicle, an ATV, an
amphibious machine, a ground effect air cushion vehicle, a farm
vehicle being used for farming, a vehicle used for military, fire,
emergency, or law enforcement purposes, a vehicle owned an
operated by a utility company or an oil or gas company when
performing maintenance on its facilities or on property over which it
has an easement, a construction or logging vehicle in performance
of its common function, or a registered aircraft.

“ATV" means a vehicle with 3 or more wheels and that is
designated for off-road use, has low-pressure tires, has a seat
designated to be straddled by the rider, and is powered by a 50cc
to 1,000cc gasoline engine or an engine of comparable size using
other fuels.




image10.jpg
(b)

(3) “Operate” means to ride in or on, and be in actual physical control
of, the operation of an ORV.

4) “Operator means an individual who operates or is in actual physical
control of the operation of an ORV.

(5) “Street” means a city major street or city local street as defined in
1951 PA 51, MCL 247.659, or a segment thereof.

Except as set forth herein or otherwise provided by law, an individual may
operate an ORYV on city streets, subject to the following restrictions:

) A person shall not operate an ORV on city streets unless used in
the course of their employment, for snow removal, or other
purposes approved by the Department of Public Safety.

2) A person shall not operate an ORV unless he or she is at least 12
years of age.

(3) A person under the age of 18 years of age shall not operate an
ORYV unless the person is in possession of a valid driver license or
under the direct supervision of a parent or guardian and the person
has in his or her immediate possession an ORV safety certificate
issued pursuant to Part 811 of Michigan Natural Resources and
Protection Act or a comparable ORYV safety certificate issued under
the authority of another state or providence of Canada. These
requirements are in addition to any applicable requirements of state
law in MCL 324.81129, as may be amended.

4) All ORV operators 18 years.of age or older shall have in their
immediate possession a valid driver license.

(5) Unless the person possesses a valid driver license pursuant to
MCL 257.25, as amended, a person shall not operate an ORV if the
ORV is registered as a motor vehicle.

©) The operator of an ORV shall comply with the signal requirements
of MCL 257.648 that apply to the operation of a vehicle.

(7) A person operating an ORV upon a roadway shall ride as near to
the right side of the roadway as practicable, exercising due care
and caution when passing a standing vehicle or proceeding in the
same direction.

(8) An ORYV shall not be operated on a sidewalk constructed for the
use of pedestrians unless used in the course of their employment,
for snow removal, or other purposed approves by the Department
of Public Safety.

9) An ORV shall not be operated at a speed exceeding 25 miles per
hour or in a manner that interferes with traffic on the street. In no
event shall a person operate an ORV at a rate of speed greater

2




image11.jpg
(10)

(n
(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(a7

(18)

than is reasonable and proper, or in a careless manner, having due
regard for conditions then existing.

ORVs shall travel single file except that an ORV may travel abreast
of another ORV when it is overtaking or passing, or being
overtaken and passed by, another ORV.

Racing ORVs on city streets is prohibited.

ORVs shall display a lighted headlight and lighted taillight at all
times.

A person shall operate an ORV with the flow of traffic on the far
right of the maintained portion of the street, in a manner that does
not interfere with traffic on the street.

Operation of ORVs is not allowed on any roadway within the city
cemetery, except by employees of the City of Albion Department of
Public Works, in the course of their employment.

A person shall not transport a passenger in or upon an ORV unless
the manufacturing standards for the vehicle make provisions for
transporting passengers.

A person shall not operate an ORV unless the vehicle is equipped
with a braking system that may be operated by hand or foot,
capable of producing deceleration at 14 feet per second on level
ground at a speed of 20 miles per hour; a brake light, brighter than
the taillight, visibie from behind the vehicle when the brake is
activated, if the vehicle is operated during the hours of one-halif
(1/2) hour after sunset and one-half (1/2) hour before sunrise; and a
throttle so designed that when the pressure used to advance the
throttle is removed, the engine speed will immediately and
automatically return to idle.

An individual who is operating or is a passenger on an ORV shall
wear a crash helmet and protective eyewear that are approved by
the United States Department of Transportation. This subsection
does not apply to an individual wearing a properly adjusted and
fastened safety belt if the ORV is equipped with a roof that meets or
exceeds United States Department of Transportation standards for
a crash helmet.

An ORYV shall not be operated on any state trunkline right-of-way,
except that the operated of a vehicle may cross a street, country
road, or highway, other than a limited access highway, at right
angles, for the purposes of getting from one area to another, if the
operation can be done in safety. The operator shall bring the
vehicle to a complete stop before proceeding across a street,




image12.jpg
country road, or highway, and shall yield the right-of-way to
oncoming traffic.

(19)' These requirements are in addition to any applicable requirements
or state law in Part 811 of Act 451 of 1994, the Michigan Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, as may be amended.

(20) This ordinance does not apply to a police officer in the performance
of his or her official duties.

(c) A person who violates this ordinance is responsible for a civil infraction and
subject to a fine of not more than $500.00.

(d) In addition to the fine provided for herein, a court shall order violators of this
ordinance to pay the cost of repairing damage to the environment, a street,
country road, or highway, or public property as a result of the violation
pursuant to MCL 324.81131(17).

Section 2. If any portion of this ordinance is held invalid or unconstitutional by any
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of remaining portions
of the ordinance, it being the intent of the city that this article be fully severable.

Section 3.  All ordinances and/or parts of ordinance inconsistent with this ordinance
are hereby repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be effective after its adoption and publication on
November 4, 2015

First Reading: Sept. 21, 2015 Second Reading & Adoption: Oct. 5, 2015
.Ayes: _/Z_ Ayes:

Nays: ___O_ - Nays:

Absent: O Absent:

Joseph V. Domingo, Mayor




image13.jpg
ATTENDANCE AND ABSENTEEISM POLICY
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2015

POLICY STATEMENT

In order to maintain high efficiency and quality production, it is necessary for all employees to
demonstrate good attendance records. Absenteeism places a burden on employees, and it is your
responsibility to be dependable for work.

So that all employees know what to expect, in most circumstances, and in the interest of fairness and
consistency, guidelines have been developed for the administration of our attendance and
absenteeism policy. You should familiarize yourself with these policies to avoid any
misunderstanding.

Management reserves the right to ultimately exercise its judgments as to fairness, and to take into
consideration any extenuating circumstances.

ABSENCE REPORTING

Employees are encouraged, whenever possible, to receive at least 24 hours prior approval before an
incident of absenteeism, lateness, or leaving early occurs. However, should an unexpected event
oceur, you must call into your supervisor within two (2) hours of the start of your normal shift. If
you are absent for two (2) or more consecutive days, you must call in each day.

In the event of a pre-approved lengthy absence, such as a FMLA leave, jury duty, etc., it is not
necessary to call in every day of the approved time off,

If you are absent for three (3) consecutively scheduled work days without notifying your supervisor,
it will be considered a voluntary termination of your employment.

DEFINITIONS

Excused Absence: Absent due to illness or injury where sufficient documentation can be provided as
proof of your inability to work.

Unexcused Absence: An absence in which you do not show proof of your inability to work.

Lateness: Being less than two (2) hours late for the start of the shift due to illness, injury or personal
reasons.

Leaving Farly: Leaving the plant less than two (2) hours before the end of the shift and informing your
supervisor of your intentions.

AFSCME ABSENTEEISM POLICY PAGE 1 : REVISED 09.01.2015




image14.jpg
o v

ABSENCE ALLOWED WITH NO POINTS

Bereavement - As defined in the employee handbook.

Disciplinary Layoffs

Holidays - As defined in the employee handbook.

Hospitalization -

Jury Duty, Subpoena, or Court hearing requiring the appearance of the Employee
FMLA Leave - pre-approved.

Military Leave - pre-approved.

Personal Leave - pre-approved.
Vacation Days - pre-approved
Work Related Injury or Illness

DOCUMENTATION

Documentation must be presented to Management when employee returns from absence.
Management reserves the right to determine whether documentation is sufficient proof of inability to

work.

POINT SYSTEM

Points will accumulate per occurrence of unexcused absence, tardiness, or leaving early.

For each unexcused absence, the point system will apply.

Each day of an unexcused absence will count as one occurrence of absenteeism.
Absences of three (3) or more consecutive days will require a medical doctor’s excuse.
A 10 minute grace period will be allowed within a week period for Lateness;

Leaving early without prior approval of the supervisor point system will apply.

Points
Unexcused Absence 4
Lateness 2
Leaving Early 2
Failure to call in at least 1 hour prior start 1
of start the shift '

AFSCME ABSENTEEISM POLICY PAGE 2 REVISED 09.01.2015




image15.jpg
ATTENDANCE ACTION SCHEDULE

BASED ON A 12 MONTH CALENDER YEAR

6-9 Points Verbal Warning (Documented)
10-12 Points Written Warning

13 + Points 3 Day Disciplinary Lay Off
14-16 Points Termination Warning

17 + Points Discharge

Employees will only be disciplined once per point spread increment for each occurrence. For every
30 day period that an active, working employee goes without accumulating any additional points,
four (4) points will be removed from their record, but not to a value less than zero. Inactive
employees on medical leave (either workers compensation or short term disability) are ineligible for
the 4 point, good attendance credit. Once they return to work, and have 30 days of good attendance,
they will be given four (4) points good attendance credit.

o Employees will only receive disciplinary action as points are being accumulated on their
records, not while they are reducing their points. Once an employee moves into a higher
bracket, discipline will resume.

PROBATIONARY PERIOD
Any new hire who is in their 6 Month probationary period may be discharged if they accumulate

eight (8) or more attendance points within the probationary period. New Hires will be reviewed.

SICK TIME INCENTIVE

For every three (3) month period that the employee does not use any sick time —the employee
can use eight (8) hours of sick time as eight (8) hours paid time off. Time must be used within
sixty (60) days of being earned, with the prior consent of management. The effective date of the
Sick Time Incentive is October 1, 2015. The time must be available in the employees Sick Time
Bank. Up to a maximum of 32 hours of Sick Time Incentive may be earned annually.

Jan — Feb — Mar 8 hours
Apr—May —June 8 hours
July — Aug — Sept 8 hours
Oct —Nov - Dec 8 hours

AFSCME ABSENTEEISM POLICY PAGE 3 REVISED 09.01.2015




image16.jpg
The City of Albion and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

(AFSCME), AFL-CIO, have entered into this Letter of Understanding, dated September 30, 2015, expiring

12:00 midnight on December 31, 2015.

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF
STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 1248

By
Jerry Collie, Business Rep.

By
Kevin Munro, President

By.

Larry Maynard, Secretary/Treasurer

AFSCME ABSENTEEISM POLICY PAGE 4

CITY OF ALBION, MICHIGAN

Joseph V. Domingo, Mayor

Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager

Jill Domingo, City Clerk

REVISED 09.01.2015




image17.jpg
City of Albion 2015 Budget Session Dates:
6:30 p.m.  Mayor’s Office-Albion City Hall

Monday, October 12, 2015
Fund @ Dept. | ) Department
. Code
| GENERAL FUND
 REVENUES
JcTycouncil
_ CITY MANAGER
. ASSESSING '

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
| CEMETERY

101 276 ‘

01 526 EPALANDALL

" PARKS -
_HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT
PPROPRIATIONS

Monday, Octob;r 26, 2015

Department o

| Fund
MAJOR STREETS

! LOCALSTREETS i

STREETIMPROVEMENTS .

737 RETREEMEALTHCARE




image18.jpg
Thursday, November 19, 2015
Fund ___ Department

250 | COMMUNITY BLOCKGRANTS
363 | ENERGY/425/GENERATORBONDS
364 . GOBOND FOR WATER‘PROJECTS
1367 | SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND
374 DPWBUIDINGDEBT
661  EQUIPMENT POOL

Monday, November 23, 2015
CFund " Department
.208  |RECREATIONFUND
1248 DDA
ALBION BUILDING AU ORlTY o
277 'MAPLE GROVE APARTV B ]
3694 VALBION BU\LDING AUTHORITY BONDS e
(735 ALBIONTRUST

Monday, November 30, 2015
| Fund Department R
1244 ECONOMICDEVELOPMENT
246 BUSINESS INCUBATOR

732 PUBLICSAFETYPENSIONTRUST ~

'THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2015
BUDGET WRAP UP

Monday, December 7,2015 7:00 P.M.

PUBLI

IC HEARING

Monday, December 21, 2015 7:00 P.M.
ADOPTION OF 2016 BUDGET





image19.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
Office of the City Manager
Sheryl L. Mitchell

112 West Cass Street + Albion, Mi 49224
517.629.7172 ¢ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

MEMO

TO:  Mayor and City Council
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager
DA:  October 5, 2015

RE:  Agenda Summary and Council Updates

AGENDA ITEMS

Request Approval Resolution - 2nd Reading Ordinance #2015-06, An Ordinance for
Operation of Off-Road Recreation & Utility Vehicles on City Streets. It has been reported that
county and state officials will be aggressively ticketing off-road vehicles on local streets, when there is
not a local ordinance regulating their operations locally. This could potentially impact work vehicles
utilized by the city and college. The resolution addresses the safety concerns relative to the use of off-
road recreation and utility vehicles The City has the authority to enact ordinances to regulate the use of
such vehicles, pursuant to MCL 324.81131.

Request Approval for Trick or Treat/Halloween Hours — Approval to designate Saturday, October 31st
from 6:00pm to 8:00pm as the official time for Trick or Treat activities.

Request Approval for AFSCME Attendance & Absenteeism Policy — The City of Albion and AFSCME
entered into a 1-year agreement for 2015. The Attendance and Absenteeism Policy was an outstanding
issue, which was recently ratified by the union membership. In addition to ascribing points for unexcused
absences a Sick Leave Incentive is being incorporated, where each quarter the employee may convert
one unused sick day into a paid day off.

Request Approval of Budget Study Sessions — proposed dates for the Fiscal Year 2016 budget sessions
are provided, starting date of October 12th, with a meeting time of 6:30pm. December 3rd for Budget
Wrap up. Public Hearing — December 7th. Adoption of Budget — December 215,

UPDATES

+ DDA Fagade Grants — you may have noticed a lot of activity in the downtown area with
businesses painting and fixing their storefronts. This is due in a large part to the re-investment
made by the DDA through its Facade Grant programs. This year, the DDA awarded over $25,000
in grants to local businesses. The total investments from the businesses exceeded over $70,000.




image20.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
Office of the City Manager
Sheryl L. Mitchell

112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224
517.629.7172 + smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

Ismon House - is accepting bids for the renovation of the 2" and 3™ Floors. Bid opening has
been extended to October 13™ at 10am.

Citizens Advisory Committee for Parks & Recreation - is continuing to meet and move
forward with recommendations for the 5-year Recreation Master Plan. Next meeting is October
14t at 12noon. Looking to present to the Planning Commission on November 17% and City
Council on December 7t (along with the Public Hearing).

Priority Based Budgeting - Kalamazoo is one of the first cities in Michigan to engage in the )
Priority Based Budgeting process. I spoke with the consultants during their recent visit and
invited them to make a presentation to Albion City Councit in the near future.

Fair and Impartial Policing - Attended a workshop with Chief Scott Kipp and Mr. Robert
Dunklin on Fair and Impartial Policing. We will be moving forward and Involving input for citizens
in developing a local policy.

Eggs and Issues - attended the Breakfast meeting with Marie, who announced her project -
“Show Your Best”, which takes place on October 24™ at Albion School.

Dr. William Holland - will be visiting Albion as the invited guest of the Albion Alumni
Association. Mayor Domingo will be presenting Dr. Holland with a proclamation on Friday. Events
include a breakfast on Friday and a tour of Holland Park with Council Member Lenn Reid.

Festival of the Forks - Successful Weekend - September 18-19.

Show Your Best- October 24 ~ 10:30am-4:30pm. Upcoming event that is being coordinated
by Marie Macone at the Albion Community Schools. The event is free for vendors and
participants. The French Crepes Luncheon tickets are $5 for adults and $3 for children. The
event includes the unveiling of the proposed Welcome to Albion Sign and lots of fun and
activities for all ages. Look out for the wonderful video advertising the event.

Here's the schedule of events:

10:30 a.m. - Marketing Trade Show

11:00 a.m. — Community Awards

12:00 p.m. - French crépe lunch available for purchase. (1 savory and 1 sweet, $5 for adults and $3 for children)

1:00 p.m, - 2:00 p.m. - Water aerobics for seniors

2:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m - Open swim for children

3:30 p.m. - Presentation of new city of Albion sign

Come see our best and show your best! We hope to see you all on Saturday, October 24th at the Albion Community
School! Questions? Contact Marie Macone, special projects, at City Hall at (517) 630-1283.




image21.jpg
INFORMATION
ONLY




image22.jpg
City of Albion
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
112 W. Cass Street
Albion, Michigan 49224
5176297189

MEMORANDUM
To: Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager
C.c: File
From: John Tracy, Director Planning & Building
Reference: Planning, Zoning, Building, Code Enforcement Update
Date: September 28, 2015

600 Block of Austin Avenue: 612 Austin Ave., owners in process of painting and making repairs
on exterior.

Vacate Alley’s: William Hunter an Intern from Albion College completed research on alleys to
be vacated, information will be forward to City Attorney for completion.

To better serve and develop the downtown district, data research is currently taking place
reference structure condition, two or multiple story structures split up with separate ownership of
each story, vacated structures, address updates, residential rental, businesses, signage, private
parking and public parking.

Following data - January 1%, 2015 to September 28, 2015.

Zoning Permits issued: 43

Property Maintenance Structural Violations: 59




image23.jpg
Code Enforcement Notices issued (nox. veg., refuse, and misc.): 236

Work Orders issued (abate. nox. veg., refuse and misc.): 52

Residential Permits Issued:

.

Building 98
Electrical 19
Mechanical 29
Plumbing 26

Commercial Permits Issued: .

Building 51
Electrical 98
Mechanical 89
Plumbing 11

Calhoun County Treasures and Land Bank Authority

First Calhoun County Treasures Auction of 2015, five properties sold:

Mallory St. 1217, Zoned R1C One family residential, 1% story dwelling.

Mingo St. N. 502, Zoned R1C One family residential, 1 story dwelling.

Monroe St. N. 402, Zoned M1 Light industrial, structure previously demolished, flatwork
left on site.

Monroe St. N. 811, Zoned R2A One — Two family residential, 1% story dwelling.
Wiener Dr. 1111, Zoned R1C One family residential, 1 story dwelling.

Demolition of blighted structures on twenty eight Calhoun County Land Bank Authority
properties in Albion have begun. Three residential structures have been demolished as of
September 28, 2015. Three separate contractors have been awarded contracts for demolition of
said properties. Demolition, finish grade and seeding of lots is scheduled to be completed by
December 31, 2015. List of addresses and scheduled dates of demolition and completion for
each address attached.




image24.jpg
2015 Calhoun County Ltand Bank Authority
Revised Sept. 28, 2015 JIT Demolitions In Albion

Demo. Start Date Completion Date E%
Albion St. N. 1003 9/18/2015 Ei
Austin Ave. 216 12/10/2015 Ei
Austin Ave. 410 12/14/22015 Ei
Berrien St. N. 203 10/6/2015 Ei

Cass St. W. 225 10/7/2015 10/14/2015 Smalley

Center St. W, 314 0/23/2015 10/1/2015 [Markos | Structure Demo.
Center St. W. 317 9/25/2015 10/1/2015 i Structure Demo.

—
I
—

Chestnut St. W. 407

Chestnut St. W. 409

Eaton St. N. 501

Elm St. W. 108 11/11/2015 12/15/2015 i

lonia St. N. 704 10/5/2015 10/12/2015 Smalley

lonia St. N. 707

Jefferson St. 1013





image25.jpg
Superior St. N. 919

Jefferson St. 1019

Pine St. E. 219





image26.jpg




image1.jpg
CITY OF ALBION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Mestings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street # Albion, Mi 49224

COUNCIL-MANAGER
GOVERNMENT

Council members and

other officials normally in
attendance.

« Joseph V. Domingo
Mayor

*  Mauvrice Bares, Jr.

Council Member
1¢ Precinct

= lenn Reid

Council Member
2nd Precinct

Garrett Brown

Council Member
3 Precinet

®*  Rebecca Decker

Council Member
4 Precinct

®  Cheryl Krause
Council Member
5t Precinct

e  Andrew French
Mayor Pro Tem

Councit Member
&t Precinct

«  Dr. Sheryl Mitchell
City Manager

= The Harkness Law Firm
Atty Cullen Harkness

e Jill Domingo
City Clerk

NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH HEARING
IMPAIR-MENTS WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF
A PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE;

Please contact the City Clerk's office
at (517) 629-5535 and a listening device
will be provided upon Nofificafion.

VI.

VI,

VIIL

AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, October 5, 2015
7:00 P.M.
PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING

CALLTO ORDER )

MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

PRESENTATIONS
A. Albion District Library Update-Cindy Stanczak
CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall

limit their comments to agenda items only and to no more than five (5) minuies.
Proper decorum is required.) .

CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)

{items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unit)
A. Approval Regular Session Minutes-September 21, 2015
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Request Approval 2nd Reading Ordinance # 2015-06,
An Ordinance for Operation of Off-Road Recreation
& Utility Vehicles on City Streetfs [RCV)

B. Request Approvai for Trick or Treat from é p.m. to
8 p.m. on Saturday, October 31, 2015 (VV)

C. Request Approval for AFSCME Aftendance &
Absenteeism Policy (RCV)

D. Request Approval of Budget Study Session Dates (VV)
E. City Manager Report

F. Future Agenda lfems




image2.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224

If you require a signer, please notify G. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s}
City Hall ot least five (5) days
prior to the posted meeting fime

X CITIZENS COMMENTS (persons addressing the City Council shall limit their

comments to no more than five {5) minutes. Proper decorum is required.}

Xl. ADJOURNMENT

i
i
i

i





image3.jpg
VI.

City of Albion
City Council Meeting
September 21, 2015

CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Domingo opened the regular session at 7:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid {2), Garrett Brown (3), Rebecca Decker (4), Cheryl
Krause {5) and Andrew French (6) and Mayor Joseph Bomingo.

MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

STAFF PRESENT:

Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager; Jill Domingo, City Clerk; Cullen Harkness, City
Attorney; Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Works; John Tracy, Director, Building,
Planning and Code Enforcement; Peggy Sindt, EDC Director; Neely Kent, EDC
Office Manager and Scott Kipp, Chief of Public Safety.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes and French and Mayor
Domingo.

PRESENTATIONS
A. Junior Optimist Club

Akaiia Ridley, Shi'Terriona Straham, Jayonna Yahsha of the Junior Optimist Club
and Mayor's Youth Council spoke of their recent trip to Traverse City for the 4t
Quarter JOOI District meeting and highlighted the following:

« Enjoyed the leadership training and working with other members of the
JOOI.

« Each member presented a portion of the overall presentation

+ They learned through the leadership program to speak your mind when
public speaking

e Received official JOOI banner

¢ Remain in contact with members of the JOOI they met while at the fraining

Page 1 of 6 JDomingo/council minutes/9-21-15




image4.jpg
w

C.

* They also thanked the following individuals for their donations that enabled
them to attend the meeting:

Council Member French; Mayor Domingo; Vivian Davis, Albion Community
School Board; Gerri Lynn Harper-Williams, Superintendent of Albion
Community School; Michelle Mueller, Sister City Committee; Harry Bonner,
Kids at Hope; City Manager Mitchell and Amy Robertson, Albion Chamber
of Commerce.

A resolution was read aloud and presented to each of the above individuals
that were in attendance.

. Redevelopment Ready Community Self- Assessment-Peggy Sindt

Peggy Sindt, President of the Economic Development Corporation gave a brief
update of the Redevelopment Ready Community and highlighted the
following:

The first step of the process is to complete a self- assessment to determine
where the City's processes are in terms of being business and development
riendly.

Once this is completed it goes fo Council for approval to determine if the City
would like to move forward with the process.

he six best practices for the Redevelopment Community are:
1. Community Plans & Public Oufreach

2. Zoning Regulations

3. Development Review Process

4. Recruitment & Education

5. Redevelopment Ready Sites

6. Community Prosperity

In certifying the RRC program, the MEDC provides evaluation support, expertise
and consultation, training opportunities and assists certified communities
market their fop development sites.

Comments were received from Councit Member French.
Water System Relicbility Study-Paul Romano, Jones & Henry

Paul Romano, Jones & Henry gave a brief overview of the Water System
Reliability Study highlighting the following:

* Jones & Henry has been doing business with the City of Albion since the
1950's

o The Water System Reliability Study looks at our water system and does an
evaluation that is submitted to the State every five (5) years.

Page 2 of 6 1Domingo/councii minutes/9-21-15




image5.jpg
* The State has accepted what has been submitted for this year.
« The study states our population has removed steady but the water
demand has increased
» The demand pertains to how much water is being demanded by
customers daily
* The City of Albion is currently using 1.2 to 1.3 million gallons of water a day
and pumps water to a water distrioution system for fire protection and
delivery to customers on a seven day a week basis. The staff is available 24
hours per day to respond to emergencies
» The water department staff is responsible for the operation and repair of
he equipment as well as the maintenance of the system's wells, water
mains, valves, service leads, meters and hydrants
o The City's supply consists of five (5) wells with only two (2} being primary
e The City's wastewater freatment plant has a four (4) million gallon capacity
and we are currently using less than half of our capacity.
+ The fop five {5) water users are Knauf Insulation, Andersons Albion Ethanol,
Continental Carbonics, Albion College and Clariant Corp.

e Some of the recommendations suggested are:

. Elevated tank requires recoating or replacement

. Replace smaller main in coordination with street rehabilitation

projects

. HVAC upgrades at the WTP

. Growth strategies-provide water to neighboring fownships

. Rate study

Ira Gabin, Dixon Engineering who contracts with Jones and Henry spoke of the
elevated tank. He stated the elevated tank was last painted in 1993. Itis
rugged looking on the inside of the tank and needs cleaning. Care will be
needed for this process due to the fact that the inside of the tank has lead
paint. The cost of repainting the tank will be approximately a half million dollars
and a new tank would cost approximately three (3} fimes that amount. He
stated we should have an approximate 50 years remaining on the tank once it
has been painted.

Comments were received from- Council Members Barnes and French.
. Show Your Best Event-Marie Macone

Marie Macone, The City of Albion's French Intern is sponsoring a “Show Your
Best Event” for members of the Albion Community. The event will be held on
Saturday, October 24, 2015 from 10:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. This will be a
marketing trade show event and churches, business, manufacturers, civic
organizations and any other organization that would like to participate. There
is no cost to have a table for the event and is also free of charge for the
community to attend.

Ms. Macone would like to build communication and make citizens aware of
what is offered in the community. The schedule of events are as follows:

Page3of 6 IDomingo/council minutes/9-21-15




image6.jpg
VL

VI

10:30 a.m. —3:00 p.m. Marketing Trade Show
11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Awards Celebration

12:00p.m. - 1:00 p.m. French Lunch (consisting of a lunch & desert crepe
along with a drink - $3.00 Children and $5.00 for
adults)

1:00 p.m. —=3:00 p.m.  Seniors & Children's Activities

3:30 p.m. Presentation of New Signage for Entryways to the
City by Mauri Ditzler, Albion College President

4:30 p.m. Conclusion

The event will be promoted through the Albion e-news, posters and a
trailer at the Bohn Theatre.

CITIZENS COMMENTS
No comments were received.

CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)
(Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unit)

A. Approval Study Session Minutes-August 31, 2015
B. Approval Regular Session Minutes-September 8, 2015

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to Approve the Consent
Calendar as presented. {7-0, v}
[TEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Request Approval Resolution # 2015-24, Redevelopment Ready Community
{(RCV)

Barnes moved, French supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolufion # 2015-24,
Redevelopment Development Ready Community as presented. (7-0, rev)

B. Request Approval 15t Reading Ordinance # 2015-06, An Ordinance for
Operation of Off-Road Recreation & Utility Vehicles on City Streets (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Members French, Brown, Krause,
Barnes and Decker; Mayor Domingo; City Manager Mitchell; City Attorney
Harkness and Chief Kipp.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, Approval 15t Reading Ordinance
# 2015-06, An Ordinance for Operation of Off-Road Recreation & Utility
Vehicles as presented. (7-0, rcv)

C. Discussion-Fence & Gate for Albion Recycling Center

Page 4 of 6 IDomingo/council minutes/9-21-15




